
 

 

 
Date of despatch: 18th January, 2016 

 
 
To the Members of Slough Borough Council 
 
 
Dear Councillor, 
 

You are summoned to attend a Meeting of the Council of this Borough which 
will be held in the Flexi Hall, The Centre, Farnham Road, Slough, SL1 4UT  on  
Tuesday, 26th January, 2016 at 7.00 pm, when the business in the Agenda below 
is proposed to be transacted. 
 

Yours faithfully 
 

 
 

RUTH BAGLEY 
Chief Executive 

PRAYERS 
AGENDA 

 
Apologies for Absence 
 

  PAGE 
 
1.   Declarations of Interest 

 
 

 All Members who believe they have a Disclosable Pecuniary or other 
Pecuniary or non pecuniary Interest in any matter to be considered at the 
meeting must declare that interest and, having regard to the 
circumstances described in Section 3 paragraphs 3.25 – 3.27 of the 
Councillors’ Code of Conduct, leave the meeting while the matter is 
discussed, save for exercising any right to speak in accordance with 
Paragraph 3.28 of the Code.  
 
The Mayor will ask Members to confirm that they do not have a 
declarable interest. 
 
All Members making a declaration will be required to complete a 
Declaration of Interests at Meetings form detailing the nature of their 
interest. 

 



 
  PAGE 

 

 

 
2.   To approve as a correct record the Minutes of the Council 

held on 24th November 2015 
 

1 - 8 

3.   To receive the Mayor's Communications. 
 

 

Public Questions 
 
4.   Questions from Electors under Procedure Rule 9. 

 
 

Recommendations of Cabinet and Committees 
[Notification of Amendments required by 10am on Monday 25th January 2016] 
 
5.   Recommendations of the Cabinet from its meeting held on 18th 

January 2016 
 

 

 • 2016/17 Housing Rents and Service Charges (TO FOLLOW) 

• Leisure Strategy: Capital Development Programme (TO FOLLOW) 
• Five Year Plan 2016-2020 (TO FOLLOW) 

 

 

Officer Reports 
 
6.   Calendar of Meetings 2016/17 

 
9 - 30 

Motions 
 
7.   To consider Motions submitted under procedure Rule 14. 

 
31 - 32 

Member Questions 
 
8.   To note Questions from Members under Procedure Rule 10 

(as tabled). 
 

 

 



 
 

MINUTES OF COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 
 

At a Meeting of the Council for the Borough of Slough held at the Flexi Hall, The 
Centre, Farnham Road, Slough, SL1 4UT on Tuesday, 24th November, 2015 at 7.00 
pm 

 
Present:-  The Worshipful the Mayor (Rasib), in the chair; Councillors Abe, Ajaib, 

Anderson, Bains, Brooker, Carter, Chahal, Cheema, Chohan, Coad, Dar, 
Davis, Amarpreet Dhaliwal, Arvind Dhaliwal, Dhillon, M Holledge, 
N Holledge, Hussain, Mann, Mansoor, Matloob, Morris, Munawar, Nazir, 
Pantelic, Parmar, Plenty, Rana, Sandhu, Shah, Smith, Sohal, Strutton, 
Swindlehurst, Usmani, Wright and Zarait 

  

Apologies for Absence:- Councillors Bal, Chaudhry, Malik and Sharif 
 

31. Declarations of Interest  
 
None were received. 
 

32. To approve as a correct record the Minutes of the Council held on 22 
September 2015  
 

Resolved  -  That the minutes of the proceedings of the Council meeting held on 
22nd September 2015 be approved as a correct record.  

 
33. To receive the Mayor's Communications.  

 
The Mayor expressed his condolences and sadness for the tragic events that 
took place in Paris on 13th November. A personal message to the Mayor of Paris 
had been sent, conveying the thoughts and sympathies of the communities of 
Slough.   
 
The Mayor thanked those Members who attended the events arranged 
throughout the Borough for Remembrance Sunday and Armistice Day. In 
particular, the Mayor thanked his Chaplain, Reverend Linda Hillier, for her help 
and assistance with the arrangements.     
 
Representatives of Slough Youth Parliament were welcomed to the meeting, 
who would be delivering a presentation about their work and achievements. 
 
The Mayor extended his best wishes to all Members of the Council for a Happy 
Christmas and a Prosperous and Peaceful 2016.  
 

34. Questions from Electors under Procedure Rule 9.  
 
The Mayor advised that two questions had been received from residents, copies 
of which had been tabled.  Copies of the questions and replies would be 
forwarded to the questioners. 
 

AGENDA ITEM 2

Page 1



Council - 24.11.15 
 
 

35. Slough Youth Parliament  
 

Councillor Mann, Commissioner for Education and Children, welcomed 
representatives from the Youth Parliament (YP) to the meeting. It was 
highlighted that the YP had made an outstanding contribution to the development 
of local policy, having been involved in drafting of the Children and Young 
People’s Plan and also assisting in the consultation on the Childhood Poverty 
Strategy.   
 
Members asked a number of questions on completion of the presentation, 
following which the Mayor thanked the representatives for attending and 
congratulated them on their achievements to date.      
 
Resolved - That the work being undertaken by the Slough Youth Parliament be 

endorsed and details of the presentation be noted. 
 

36. Recommendations of the Licensing Committee from its meeting held on 
30th September, 2015  
 

‘A’- Revised Policy for the Disclosure and Barring Service (DBS) 
 
It was moved by Councillor Davis,  
Seconded by Councillor Shah, 
 
“That the revised Policy for the Disclosure and Barring Service (DBS) be 
adopted.” 
 
The recommendation was put to the vote and carried unanimously.  
 
Resolved -  That the revised Policy for the Disclosure and Barring Service 

(DBS) be adopted. 
 
‘B’- Gambling Act 2005: Review of Statement of Licensing Principles 
 
It was moved by Councillor Davis,  
Seconded by Councillor Shah, 
 
“That the Gambling Act 2005 Statement of Principles policy (as amended 2015) 
be adopted as the Council’s Gambling Policy.” 
 
The recommendation was put to the vote and carried unanimously.  
 
Resolved -  That the Gambling Act 2005 Statement of Principles policy (as 

amended 2015) be adopted as the Council’s Gambling Policy. 
 
‘C’- Gambling Act 2005: Review of No Casino Policy 
 
It was moved by Councillor Davis,  
Seconded by Councillor Shah, 
 
“That a new resolution for a ‘No Casino’ policy be passed.” 
 

Page 2



Council - 24.11.15 
 
The recommendation was put to the vote and carried unanimously.  
 
Resolved -  That a new resolution for a ‘No Casino’ policy be passed. 
 
‘D’- Home Office Model Street Collection Regulations 
 
It was moved by Councillor Davis,  
Seconded by Councillor Shah, 
 
“That the Home Office Model Street Collection Regulations be re-adopted.” 
 
The recommendation was put to the vote and carried unanimously.  
 
Resolved -  That the Home Office Model Street Collection Regulations be re-

adopted. 
 

37. High Speed 2 - Heathrow Express Depot  
 
It was moved by Councillor Anderson,  
Seconded by Councillor Hussain,  
 
“That Council endorse the AP4 petition based on the 21 July Council resolution.” 
 
The recommendation was put to the vote and carried unanimously. 
 
Resolved –  That Council endorse the AP4 petition based on the 21 July 

Council resolution. 
 

38. Appointments to Independent Appeals Panel / Outside Bodies  
 
It was moved by Councillor Anderson,  
Seconded by Councillor Hussain, 
 

(a) “That the following Members be appointed to the Independent Appeals 
and Exclusions Panel: 

 

• Doreen Toomey (Education Member) 

• Sarah Macadam (Lay Member) 

• Sanzla Bhagi (Education Member) 

• Sarah New (Lay Member) 

• Darminder Kaur Mundi (Lay Member) 
 

(b) That Councillor Plenty be appointed as a Non Executive Director on the 
Slough Children’s Services Trust Board.” 

 
The recommendations were put to the vote and carried unanimously. 
 
Resolved -  
 

(a)That the following Members be appointed to the Independent Appeals and 
Exclusions Panel: 

 

Page 3



Council - 24.11.15 

• Doreen Toomey (Education Member) 

• Sarah Macadam (Lay Member) 

• Sanzla Bhagi (Education Member) 

• Sarah New (Lay Member) 

• Darminder Kaur Mundi (Lay Member) 
 

(b) That Councillor Plenty be appointed as a Non Executive Director on the 
Slough Children’s Services Trust Board. 

 
39. Appointment of Monitoring Officer  

 
It was moved by Councillor Anderson,  
Seconded by Councillor Hussain, 
 
“That Gurpreet Anand, Assistant Director, Procurement and Commercial 
Services, be appointed as the Council’s Monitoring Officer with effect from 25th 
November 2015.” 
 
The recommendation was put to the vote and carried unanimously. 
 
Resolved -  That Gurpreet Anand, Assistant Director, Procurement and 

Commercial Services, be appointed as the Council’s Monitoring 
Officer with effect from 25th November 2015. 

 
40. Arrangements for the Dismissal of the Head of Paid Service, Monitoring 

Officer and Chief Finance Officer  
 
It was moved by Councillor Anderson,  
Seconded by Councillor Hussain, 

 
(a) “That the provisions set out in Schedule 3 to the Local Authorities 

(Standing Orders) (England) Regulations 2001 as amended by the Local 
Authorities (Standing Orders) (England) (Amendment) Regulations 2015 
(“the amended regulations”) be incorporated into Part 4.7 of the  
Council’s Constitution (the Officer Employment Procedure Rules). 

 
(b) That in accordance with the amended Regulations, a committee be 

established under section 102(4) of the Local Government Act 1972 for 
the purposes of advising the Council on matters relating to the dismissal 
of the Council’s Head of Paid Service, Chief Finance Officer and 
Monitoring Officer. Such Panel to be known as the Statutory Officers’ 
Disciplinary Panel (“The Panel”) with terms of reference as set out in 
Appendix 1 to the report.  The Panel will be convened as required. 

 
(c) That the membership of the Panel comprise of three independent 

persons (as defined in the amended Regulations), who have accepted 
an invitation to be considered for appointment to the panel issued in 
accordance with the amended Regulations. 

 
(d) That the Monitoring Officer be authorised to issue invitations to relevant 

independent persons for consideration for appointment to the Panel and 
to appoint relevant Independent Persons to the Panel. 

 

Page 4



Council - 24.11.15 
(e) That the Monitoring Officer be authorised to make any further 

amendments to the Constitution to ensure that it is compliant with the 
amended Regulations and any other Regulations relating to the 
appointment and dismissal of the relevant officers.” 

 
 The recommendations were put to the vote and carried unanimously. 
 
Resolved -  

 
(a) That the provisions set out in Schedule 3 to the Local Authorities 

(Standing Orders) (England) Regulations 2001 as amended by the Local 
Authorities (Standing Orders) (England) (Amendment) Regulations 2015 
(“the amended regulations”) be incorporated into Part 4.7 of the  
Council’s Constitution (the Officer Employment Procedure Rules). 

 
(b) That in accordance with the amended Regulations, a committee be 

established under section 102(4) of the Local Government Act 1972 for 
the purposes of advising the Council on matters relating to the dismissal 
of the Council’s Head of Paid Service, Chief Finance Officer and 
Monitoring Officer. Such Panel to be known as the Statutory Officers’ 
Disciplinary Panel (“The Panel”) with terms of reference as set out in 
Appendix 1 to the report.  The Panel will be convened as required. 

 
(c) That the membership of the Panel comprise of three independent 

persons (as defined in the amended Regulations), who have accepted 
an invitation to be considered for appointment to the panel issued in 
accordance with the amended Regulations. 

 
(d) That the Monitoring Officer be authorised to issue invitations to relevant 

independent persons for consideration for appointment to the Panel and 
to appoint relevant Independent Persons to the Panel. 

 
(e) That the Monitoring Officer be authorised to make any further 

amendments to the Constitution to ensure that it is compliant with the 
amended Regulations and any other Regulations relating to the 
appointment and dismissal of the relevant officers. 

 
41. To consider Motions submitted under procedure Rule 14.  

 
A) Trade Union Bill 
 
It was moved by Councillor Brooker,  
seconded by Councillor Munawar, 
 
“This Council resolves that in recognising the positive contribution that trade 
unions and trade union members make in our workplaces to; 
 

• Write to the Secretary of State for Business Innovation and Skills 
Communities for Local Government and our Borough MPs to express the 
Council’s opposition to the Conservative Government  Trade Union Bill 
and to call for its withdrawal; 

• Write to the Local Government Association making them aware of the 
Council’s opposition and urging the LGA to oppose the Bill;  

Page 5



Council - 24.11.15 
 

• Continue to develop strong partnership relationships with our employees 
so we continue to ensure we deliver quality services to the people of 
Slough”. 

 
The recommendations were put and a prior request having being made for a 
record of the voting: 
 
There voted for the recommendations:- 
 
Councillors Ajaib, Anderson, Brooker, Carter, Cheema, Chohan, Dar, Davis, 
Arvind Dhaliwal, Dhillon, M Holledge, N Holledge, Hussain, Mann, Mansoor, 
Matloob, Munawar, Nazir, Pantelic, Parmar, Plenty, Rana, Shah, Sohal, 
Swindlehurst, Usmani and Zarait ...............................................................   27 
 
There voted against the recommendation:- 
 
Councillors Abe, Bains, Chahal, Coad, Amarpreet Dhaliwal, Morris, Sandhu, 
Smith, Strutton and Wright  ........................................................................   10 
 
There abstained from voting:- 
 
Councillor Rasib ...........................................................................................   1 
 
Resolved - That this Council recognises the positive contribution that trade 

unions and trade union members make in our workplaces to; 
 

• Write to the Secretary of State for Business Innovation and 
Skills Communities for Local Government and our Borough MPs 
to express the Council’s opposition to the Conservative 
Government  Trade Union Bill and to call for its withdrawal; 

• Write to the Local Government Association making them aware 
of the Council’s opposition and urging the LGA to oppose the 
Bill;  

 

• Continue to develop strong partnership relationships with our 
employees so we continue to ensure we deliver quality services 
to the people of Slough. 

 
B) Former Town Hall Site  
 
It was moved by Councillor Smith,  
Seconded by Councillor Bains, 
 
“This Council resolves to undertake a full public consultation within the next three 
months on the future of the Old Town Hall, and the setting of this locally listed 
building of character, after September 2019, when the present agreement for it to 
be used as an annex to Claycots School comes to an end. The consultation 
should assess the strength of public support for the Old Town Hall either being 
returned for use by the Council for civic purposes or continuing to be used for 
education or some other purpose. The Council’s scrutiny process would then 
review the results and develop options for Cabinet; but any ultimate decisions  

Page 6



Council - 24.11.15 
 
impacting on the future of the Old Town Hall core building, including its usage, 
beyond September 2019, should be brought back to Full Council for final 
determination.” 
 
The recommendations were put and a prior request having being made for a 
record of the voting: 
 
There voted for the recommendations:- 
 
Councillors Abe, Bains, Chahal, Coad, Amarpreet Dhaliwal, Morris, Sandhu, 
Smith, Strutton and Wright  ........................................................................   10 
 
There voted against the recommendation:- 
 
Councillors Ajaib, Anderson, Brooker, Carter, Cheema, Chohan, Dar, Davis, 
Arvind Dhaliwal, Dhillon, M Holledge, N Holledge, Hussain, Mann, Mansoor, 
Matloob, Munawar, Nazir, Pantelic, Parmar, Plenty, Rana, Shah, Sohal, 
Swindlehurst, Usmani and Zarait ...............................................................   27 
 
There abstained from voting:- 
 
Councillor Rasib ...........................................................................................   1 
 
Resolved  - That the Motion be rejected. 
 

42. To note Questions from Members under Procedure Rule 10 (as tabled).  
 
None. 
 

Chair 
 
 

(Note: The Meeting opened at 7.00 pm and closed at 8.35 pm) 
 

Page 7



Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



SLOUGH BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 
REPORT TO:     Council                        DATE: 26th January 2016 
 
CONTACT OFFICER:   Shabana Kauser 
(For all enquiries) Senior Democratic Services Officer 

(01753) 787503 
 
WARD(S): All  

PART I  
FOR DECISION 

 
CALENDAR OF MEETINGS 2016/ 2017 

 
1. Purpose of Report 
 

To seek approval to the calendar of meetings for 2016/17. 
 
2. Recommendations 
 

The Council is requested to resolve:- 
 

(a) That the calendar of meetings for the period May 2016 to December 
2017 attached as Appendix A be approved. 

 
 (b) That the Head of Democratic Services be authorised to make 

amendments to the calendar resulting from any constitutional changes 
that may be agreed, in accordance with the provisions of the 
Constitution. 

 
3. Community Strategy Priorities and Other Implications 
 
 None arising from this report which is administrative in nature. 
 
4. Supporting Information 
 
4.1 A draft programme of meetings has been drawn up and is appended to this 

report. A programme of meetings is usually agreed for the forthcoming 
municipal year. However, to assist with diary management, an 18 month 
rolling calendar of meetings for the period May 2016 to December 2017 has 
been drawn up. 

 
4.2 If alterations to the calendar are required as a result of any changes to the 

Constitution, it is proposed that the Head of Democratic Services be 
authorised to make changes following appropriate consultation in accordance 
with the Constitution. 

 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 6

Page 9



4.3 All Council meetings, with the exception of February 2017 Budget Council 
meeting, are scheduled to take place on a Tuesday. It has been necessary to 
arrange the Budget Council meeting for Thursday 23rd February 2017, to 
ensure that the meeting takes place after Royal Berkshire Fire Authority has 
met and agreed its precept levels.   

 
4.4 Following an independent review of internal planning processes, a proposal 

related to the current six weekly Planning Committee cycle. It was suggested 
that monthly planning meetings would improve the ability of the Council to 
make speedier planning decisions. The calendar of meetings has been 
amended to reflect scheduled monthly meetings of the Planning Committee.   

 
4.5 The content, structure and processes for the Member Development 

Programme (MDP) have remained largely unchanged for a number of years 
and are in need of a refresh. The Council has recently advertised to recruit to 
the post of Head of Organisational Development and included within the remit 
of this post holder will be a review of the current MDP.      

 
5. Appendices 
 
 Appendix A – Draft Calendar of Meetings 2016/17  
 
 Background Papers   

 None. 
 

Page 10



 
APPENDIX A 

CALENDAR OF MEETINGS 2016/17 
 

MAY 201MAY 201MAY 201MAY 2016666    

    

Mon 2nd May  BANK HOLIDAY  
 

Tues 3rd May  7.30 pm 

7.30 pm 

Colnbrook with Poyle Parish Council  

Wexham Court Parish Council 
 

Wed 4th May    

Thurs 5th May   BOROUGH COUNCIL ELECTIONS 

Fri 6th May  1  

    
Mon 9th May  7.00pm Conservative Group  

Tues 10th May    

Wed 11th May  5.00 pm 
 

Slough Wellbeing Board 

Thurs 12th May  
 

6.30 pm ‘Welcome on Board’ – Members’ Induction / 
Declarations of Interest Standards & Conduct  
(Mandatory Session for all Members) 

Fri 13th May    

    
Mon 16th May 

 

5.00pm Group Leaders 

Tues 17th May 
 

6.30pm 

7.00 pm 

Labour Group 

ANNUAL COUNCIL 
 

Wed 18th May 7.00 pm Britwell Parish Council 
 

Thurs 19th May 6.30pm Member Development : Planning - the role of Members 
in development management (Annual Mandatory 
Session for Planning Committee Members) 

Fri 20th May   

    
Mon 23rd May    

Tues 24th May 
 

  

Wed 25th May   

Thurs 26th May   6.30pm  Member Development: Licensing - the importance of 
decision making (Annual Mandatory Session for 
Licensing Committee Members) 

Fri 27th May   

    

Mon 30th May  BANK HOLIDAY  

Tues 31st May   

 
 

Page 11



 

JUNEJUNEJUNEJUNE 201 201 201 2016666    

    

Wed 1st June 6.30pm PLANNING COMMITTEE   

Thurs 2nd June  7.30 pm Colnbrook with Poyle Parish Council 
 

Fri 3rd June   

 
Mon 6th June 6.30 pm 

 

Commissioners 

Tues 7th June  6.30 pm 

7.30 pm 

Commissioners and Directors 

Wexham Court Parish Council 
 

Wed 8th June 6.30 pm LICENSING COMMITTEE 

Thurs 9th June  6.30 pm Corporate Parenting Panel 

Fri 10th June    

    
Mon 13th June 6.30 pm Member Development: Safeguarding Adults–Every 

Members responsibility (Mandatory Session for newly 

elected Members - **) 
 

Tues 14th June 6.30 pm 
 
 
 

8.00 pm 
 

Member Development-The Overview and Scrutiny 
Process (Mandatory Session for Overview and Scrutiny 

Committee and Scrutiny Panel Members- **) 
 

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE  
 

Wed  15th June 7.00 pm Britwell Parish Council 
 

Thurs 16th June   

Fri 17th June   

    
Mon 20th June 6.30 pm 

 

CABINET 

Tues 21st June 6.30 pm EMPLOYMENT AND APPEALS COMMITTEE 
 

Wed 22nd June 6.30 pm 
 
 
 

Member Development: Safeguarding Children and 
Corporate Parenting for newly elected Members 
(Mandatory Session for newly elected Members-**) 
 

Thurs 23rd June   

Fri 24th June   

 
* NOTE:    The starting times of certain meetings may be adjusted during Ramadan (approx 

7th June  to 6th July ) 
 

Mon 27th June 6.30 pm 
 

NEIGHBOURHOODS AND COMMUNITY SERVICES 
SCRUTINY PANEL 
 

Tues 28th June 7.30 pm Colnbrook with Poyle Parish Council 
 

Wed 29th June   

Thurs 30th June 6.30 pm HEALTH SCRUTINY PANEL 

 

Page 12



JULY 2016 

Fri 1st July   

    
Mon 4th July 6.30pm Commissioners 

Tues 5th July 6.30 pm 

7.30 pm 

Commissioners and Directors  

Wexham Court Parish Council 
 

Wed 6th July 6.30 pm 
 

PLANNING COMMITTEE 
 

Thurs 7th July  EID-UL-FITR 

Fri 8th July   

Mon 11th July   

Tues 12th July 6.30 pm AUDIT AND CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 
COMMITTEE 

Wed 13th July    

Thurs 14th July 6.30 pm OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

Fri 15th July    
    
Mon 18th July  6.30 pm CABINET 

Tues 19th July  6.30 pm 
 
 

EDUCATION AND CHILDREN’S SERVICES 
SCRUTINY PANEL 
 

Wed 20th July 5.00 pm 

6.30 pm 

7.00 pm 

Slough Wellbeing Board 

LICENSING COMMITTEE  

Britwell Parish Council 

Thurs 21st July 4.00 pm 

6.30 pm 

Berkshire Local Transport Body 

Member Development: Equality, Human Rights, and 
Cohesion  
 

Fri 22nd July   

    
Mon 25thJuly 6.30 pm 

7.00 pm 

Labour Group 

Conservative Group 
 

Tues 26th July 7.00 pm COUNCIL 

Wed 27th July 2.30 pm 
 

Corporate Consultative Forum 
 

Thurs 28th July  
 

 

Fri 29th July 
 

  

 

Page 13



 
    

AUGUST 2016AUGUST 2016AUGUST 2016AUGUST 2016 

Mon 1st August   

Tues 2nd August   

Wed 3rd August 6.30 pm  PLANNING COMMITTEE  

Thurs 4th August   

Fri 5th August    

    

Mon 8th August    7.00 pm Conservative Group 

Tues 9th August    

Wed 10th August   

Thurs 11th August   

Fri 12th August    

    
Mon 15th August    

Tues 16th August    

Wed  17th August   

Thurs 18th August   

Fri 19th August   

    
Mon 22nd August   

Tues 23rd August   

Wed 24th August   

Thurs 25th August   

Fri 26th August   

    
Mon 29th August  BANK HOLIDAY 

Tues 30th August   

Wed 31st August   

 

Page 14



 

SEPTEMBER 2016SEPTEMBER 2016SEPTEMBER 2016SEPTEMBER 2016    

 

 

Thurs 1st September   6.30 pm HEALTH SCRUTINY PANEL 

Fri 2nd September   

    
Mon 5th September 6.30 pm  

7.00 pm 
Commissioners  
Conservative Group 
 

Tues 6th September  6.30 pm 

7.30 pm 

7.30 pm 

Commissioners and Directors 

Colnbrook with Poyle Parish Council 

Wexham Court Parish Council 
 

Wed 7th September  6.30 pm 
 

PLANNING COMMITTEE 
 

Thurs 8th September 6.00 pm 
 
 

7.00 pm 
 

Member Development: Crime and Disorder (All 
Members are invited to attend) 
 

NEIGHBOURHOODS AND COMMUNITY SERVICES 
SCRUTINY PANEL 

Fri 9th September   

    
Mon 12th September 6.30 pm Corporate Parenting Panel 

Tues 13th September    

Wed 14th September    

Thurs 15th September 6.30 pm OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE  
 

Fri 16th September   

    
Mon 19th September 6.30 pm CABINET 

Tues 20th September 6.30 pm Member Development: Understanding the Accounts 
and Governance(Mandatory Session for Audit and Risk 
Committee/ Overview and Scrutiny Committee and 

Standards Advisory Committee Members-**) 
 

Wed 21st September 6.30 pm 

7.00 pm 

Labour Group 

Britwell Parish Council 
 

Thurs 22nd September   

Fri 23rd September   

    
Mon 26th September 7.00 pm Conservative Group 

Tues 27th September 7.00 pm COUNCIL 

Wed 28th September 5.00 pm Slough Wellbeing Board 
 

Thurs 29th September 6.30 pm 
 

AUDIT AND CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 
COMMITTEE   

Fri 30th September   

 

Page 15



OCTOBER 2016OCTOBER 2016OCTOBER 2016OCTOBER 2016 

Mon 3rd October 6.30 pm Commissioners  

Tues 4th October  6.30 pm 

7.30 pm 

Commissioners and Directors  

Wexham Court Parish Council 
 

Wed 5th October 6.30 pm PLANNING COMMITTEE 
 

Thurs 6th October  6.30 pm HEALTH SCRUTINY PANEL 

Fri 7th October   

    
Mon 10th October  7.00 pm 

 

Conservative Group 
 

Tues 11th October  7.30 pm 
 

Colnbrook with Poyle Parish Council 

Wed 12th October  6.30 pm Member Development: Safeguarding Adults - Every 
Members responsibility (Refresher session) 
 

Thurs 13th October  6.30 pm Labour Group 

Fri 14th October    

    
Mon 17th October  6.30 pm CABINET 

Tues 18th October    

Wed 19th October  6.30 pm 
 
 

7.00 pm 

Member Development: Safeguarding Children Update  
(Refresher session) 
 

Britwell Parish Council 
 

Thurs 20th October 6.30 pm LICENSING COMMITTEE 

Fri 21st October   

    

Mon 24th October   

Tues 25th October 6.30pm EMPLOYMENT AND APPEALS COMMITTEE 

Wed 26th October 6.30pm  EDUCATION AND CHILDREN’S SERVICES 
SCRUTINY PANEL 

Thurs 27th October   

Fri 28th October   

    
Mon 31st October 2.30 pm Corporate Consultative Forum 

 

Page 16



 

NOVEMBER 2016NOVEMBER 2016NOVEMBER 2016NOVEMBER 2016    

    

Tues 1st November 7.30 pm Wexham Court Parish Council 
 

Wed 2nd November  6.30 pm PLANNING COMMITTEE 
 

Thurs 3rd November    6.30 pm  NEIGHBOURHOODS AND COMMUNITY SERVICES 
SCRUTINY PANEL 
 

Fri 4th November  
 

  

    

Mon 7th November  6.30 pm Commissioners 

Tues 8th November  6.30 pm 

7.30 pm 

Commissioners and Directors 

Colnbrook with Poyle Parish Council 
Wed 9th November   

Thurs 10th November    

Fri 11th November    

    
Mon 14th November  6.30 pm 

7.00 pm 

Labour Group 

Conservative Group 
 

Tues 15th November    

Wed 16th November 5.00 pm 

7.00 pm 

Slough Wellbeing Board 

Britwell Parish Council 
 

Thurs 17th November 4.00 pm 

6.30 pm 

Berkshire Local Transport Body  

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
 

Fri 18th November   

    

Mon 21st November 6.30 pm CABINET 

Tues 22nd November 6.30 pm LICENSING COMMITTEE 

Wed 23rd November 6.30 pm HEALTH SCRUTINY PANEL 

Thurs 24th November   

Fri 25th November   

    

Mon 28th November 6.30 pm 

7.00 pm 

Labour Group 

Conservative Group 
 

Tues 29th November 7.00 pm COUNCIL 
 

Wed 30th November 6.30 pm Member Development: Safeguarding Children 
Corporate Parenting Update (Refresher session) 
 

 

Page 17



 

DECEMBER 2016DECEMBER 2016DECEMBER 2016DECEMBER 2016    

 
Thurs 1st December    

Fri 2nd December    

    

Mon 5th December    6.30 pm Commissioners  

Tues 6th December   6.30 pm 

7.30 pm 

Commissioners and Directors 

Wexham Court Parish Council 
 

Wed 7th December 6.30 pm 
 

PLANNING COMMITTEE 
 

Thurs 8th December  6.30 pm EDUCATION AND CHILDREN’S SERVICES 
SCRUTINY PANEL 

Fri 9th December    

    

Mon 12th December  2.30 pm Corporate Consultative Forum  

Tues 13th December    

Wed 14th December 6.30pm Corporate Parenting Panel 

Thurs 15th December  6.30 pm AUDIT AND CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 
COMMITTEE 

Fri 16th December   

   
Mon 19th December  6.30 pm CABINET 

Tues 20th December   

Wed 21st December 7.00 pm Britwell Parish Council 

Thurs 22nd December   

Fri 23rd December   

    
Mon 26th December  BANK HOLIDAY 

Tues 27th December  BANK HOLIDAY 

Wed 28th December   

Thurs 29th December   

Fri 30th December   

 

Page 18



 

JANUARY 2017    

Mon 2nd January  BANK HOLIDAY 

Tues 3rd January 7.30 pm Wexham Court Parish Council 

Wed 4th January    

Thurs 5th January    

Fri 6th January   

    
Mon 9th January  6.30 pm 

7.00 pm 

Commissioners 

Conservative Group 
 

Tues 10th January  6.30 pm 

7.30 pm 

Commissioners and Directors 

Colnbrook with Poyle Parish Council 
 

Wed 11th January    

Thurs 12th January  6.30 pm OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

Fri 13thJanuary    
    
Mon 16th January    

Tues 17th January  6.30 pm NEIGHBOURHOODS AND COMMUNITY SERVICES 
SCRUTINY PANEL 
 

Wed 18th January 6.30 pm 

7.00 pm 
 

PLANNING COMMITTEE 

Britwell Parish Council 

Thurs 19th January 6.30 pm HEALTH SCRUTINY PANEL 

Fri 20th January   

    
Mon 23rd January 6.30 pm 

 
CABINET 
 

Tues 24th January 6.30 pm 

6.30 pm 
 

Commissioners 

LICENSING COMMITTEE 

Wed 25th January 6.30 pm 
 

Commissioners and Directors 
 

Thurs 26th January 
 

5.00pm 

6.30 pm 

Slough Wellbeing Board 

EMPLOYMENT AND APPEALS COMMITTEE 
Fri 27th January   
    
Mon 30th January 6.30 pm 

7.00 pm 

Labour Group 

Conservative Group 
 

Tues 31st January 7.00 pm COUNCIL  

Page 19



 

FEBRUARY 2017FEBRUARY 2017FEBRUARY 2017FEBRUARY 2017    

    

Wed 1st February 6.30 pm 
 
 
 

Member Development: Understanding the Budget 
(Mandatory Session for Audit and Risk Committee and 

Overview and Scrutiny Committee Members- **) 
 

Thurs 2nd February  6.30 pm OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

Fri 3rd February    

    

Mon 6th February  6.30 pm 

7.00pm 

CABINET (BUDGET) 

Conservative Group 
 

Tues 7th February  7.30 pm 

7.30 pm 

Colnbrook with Poyle Parish Council 

Wexham Court Parish Council 
 

Wed 8th February    

Thurs 9th February  6.30 pm EDUCATION AND CHILDREN’S SERVICES 
SCRUTINY PANEL 

Fri 10th February    

    
Mon 13th February    

Tues 14th February    

Wed 15th February  6.30 pm 

7.00 pm 
 

Labour Group 

Britwell Parish Council 
 

Thurs 16th February 2.30 pm 

6.30 pm 

Corporate Consultative Forum 

LICENSING COMMITTEE  
Fri 17th February   

    
Mon 20th February   

Tues 21st February   

Wed 22nd February 6.30 pm PLANNING COMMITTEE 

Thurs 23rd February 7.00 pm COUNCIL (BUDGET) 
 

Fri 24th February   

    
Mon 27th February 7.00 pm Conservative Group 

 

Tue 28th February   

 

Page 20



 

MARCH 2017 

 

Wed 1st March    

Thu 2nd March  6.30 pm NEIGHBOURHOODS AND COMMUNITY SERVICES 
SCRUTINY PANEL 

Fri 3rd March    

    

Mon 6th March 6.30 pm Commissioners   

Tues 7th March  6.30 pm 

7.30 pm 

7.30 pm 

Commissioners and Directors  

Colnbrook with Poyle Parish 

Wexham Court Parish Council 
 

Wed 8th March    

Thurs 9th March  6.30 pm 
 

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE  
 

Fri 10th March    

    
Mon 13th March 7.00 pm Conservative Group 

Tues 14th March   

Wed 15th March  6.30 pm 
 
 

7.00 pm 

EDUCATION AND CHILDREN’S SERVICES 
SCRUTINY PANEL 
 

Britwell Parish Council 
 

Thurs 16th March 4.00 pm 

6.30 pm 

Berkshire Local Transport Body  

AUDIT AND CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 
COMMITTEE 

Fri 17th March   

    
Mon 20th March 6.30 pm CABINET 

Tues 21st March   

Wed 22nd March 6.30 pm 
 

PLANNING COMMITTEE 
 

Thurs 23rd March 6.30 pm 
 

Labour Group 

Fri 24th March   

    
Mon 27th March 6.30 pm HEALTH SCRUTINY PANEL 

Tues 28th March 6.30 pm Corporate Parenting Panel 

Wed 29th March 5.00 pm 

6.30 pm 
 

Slough Wellbeing Board 

LICENSING COMMITTEE 
 

Thurs 30th March   

Fri 31st March   

 

Page 21



 

APRIL 2017APRIL 2017APRIL 2017APRIL 2017    

    

Mon 3rd April 6.30 pm  Commissioners 
 

Tues 4th April 6.30 pm 

6.30 pm 
 
 

7.30 pm 

Commissioners and Directors 

NEIGHBOURHOODS AND COMMUNITY SERVICES 
SCRUTINY PANEL  
 

Wexham Parish Council 
 

Wed 5th April    

Thurs 6th April    

Fri 7th April   

    

Mon 10th April 7.00 pm Conservative Group 
 

Tues 11th April 7.30 pm 
 

Colnbrook with Poyle Parish Council 
 

Wed 12th April  6.30 pm EMPLOYMENT AND APPEALS COMMITTEE 

Thurs 13th April  2.30 pm 

6.30 pm 
 

Corporate Consultative Forum  

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE  
 

Fri 14th April   BANK HOLIDAY 

    
Mon 17th April  BANK HOLIDAY 

 

Tues 18th April 6.30 pm 
 

CABINET 
 

Wed 19th April 6.30 pm 
 
 

7.00 pm 
 

EDUCATION AND CHILDREN’S SERVICES 
SCRUTINY PANEL 
 

Britwell Parish Council 
 

Thurs 20th April   

Fri 21st April   

    
Mon 24th April   7.00 pm Conservative Group 

 
Tues 25th April 6.30 pm 

7.00 pm 

Labour Group 

COUNCIL 
 

Wed 26th April 6.30 pm PLANNING COMMITTEE 

Thurs 27th April   

Fri 28th April   

 

Page 22



 

MAY 2017MAY 2017MAY 2017MAY 2017    

    

Mon 1st May  BANK HOLIDAY 

Tue 2nd May  7.30 pm 

7.30 pm 

Colnbrook with Poyle Parish Council 

Wexham Court Parish Council 
 

Wed 3rd May   

Thurs 4th May    

 
Fri  5th May    

    

Mon 8th May 7.00 pm Conservative Group 

Tues 9th May    

Wed 10th May  5.00 pm Slough Wellbeing Board 
 

Thurs 11th May    

Fri 12th May    

    
Mon 15th May   

Tues 16th May 7.00pm ANNUAL COUNCIL  

Wed 17th May 7.00 pm Britwell Parish Council 

Thurs 18th May   

Fri 19th May   

    
Mon 22nd May   

Tues 23rd May    

Wed 24th May   

Thurs 25th May   

Fri 26th May   

    

Mon 29th May  BANK HOLIDAY 

Tues 30th May   

Wed 31st May  6.30pm PLANNING COMMITTEE   

 

Page 23



 

JUNEJUNEJUNEJUNE 201 201 201 2017777    

    

Thurs 1st June   

Fri 2nd June  7.30 pm Colnbrook with Poyle Parish Council 
 

 
Mon 5th June 6.30 pm 

 

Commissioners 

Tues 6th June 6.30 pm 

7.30 pm 

Commissioners and Directors 

Wexham Court Parish Council 
 

Wed 7th June 6.30 pm LICENSING COMMITTEE 

Thurs 8th June 6.30 pm Corporate Parenting Panel 

Fri 9th June   

    
Mon 12th June 6.30 pm Member Development: Safeguarding Adults–Every 

Members responsibility  
 

Tues 13th June 6.30 pm 
 
 
 

8.00 pm 
 

Member Development-The Overview and Scrutiny 
Process (Mandatory Session for Overview and Scrutiny 

Committee and Scrutiny Panel Members- **) 
 

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE  
 

Wed  14th June 7.00 pm Britwell Parish Council 
 

Thurs 15th June   

Fri 16th June   

    
Mon 19th June 6.30 pm 

 

CABINET 

Tues 20th June 6.30 pm EMPLOYMENT AND APPEALS COMMITTEE 
 

Wed 21st June 6.30 pm 
 
 
 

Member Development: Safeguarding Children and 
Corporate Parenting  
 

Thurs 22nd June   

Fri 23rd June   

 
* NOTE:    The starting times of certain meetings may be adjusted during Ramadan (approx 

27th May  to 25th June ) 
 

Mon 26th June 6.30 pm 
 

NEIGHBOURHOODS AND COMMUNITY SERVICES 
SCRUTINY PANEL 
 

Tues 27th June 7.30 pm Colnbrook with Poyle Parish Council 
 

Wed 28th June   

Thurs 29th June 6.30 pm HEALTH SCRUTINY PANEL 

Fri 30th June   

 

Page 24



JULY 2017 

 

Mon 3rd July 6.30pm Commissioners 

Tues 4th July 6.30 pm 

7.30 pm 

Commissioners and Directors  

Wexham Court Parish Council 
 

Wed 5th July 6.30 pm 
 

PLANNING COMMITTEE 
 

Thurs 6th July  EID-UL-FITR 

Fri 7th July   

Mon 10th July   

Tues 11th July 6.30 pm AUDIT AND CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 
COMMITTEE 

Wed 12th July   

Thurs 13th July  6.30 pm OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

Fri 14th July    

    
Mon 17th July 6.30 pm CABINET 

Tues 18th July  6.30 pm 
 
 

EDUCATION AND CHILDREN’S SERVICES 
SCRUTINY PANEL 
 

Wed 19th July  5.00 pm 

6.30 pm 

7.00 pm 

Slough Wellbeing Board 

LICENSING COMMITTEE  

Britwell Parish Council 
 

Thurs 20th July 4.00 pm 

6.30 pm 

Berkshire Local Transport Body 

Member Development: Equality, Human Rights, and 
Cohesion  
 

Fri 21st July   

    
Mon 24th July 6.30 pm 

7.00 pm 

Labour Group 

Conservative Group 
 

Tues 25thJuly 7.00 pm COUNCIL 

Wed 26th July 2.30 pm 
 

Corporate Consultative Forum 
  

Thurs 27th July  
 

 

Fri 28th July   

 

Mon  31st July   

 

Page 25



 
    

AUGUST 201AUGUST 201AUGUST 201AUGUST 2017777 

Tues 1st August   

Wed 2nd August 6.30 pm  PLANNING COMMITTEE  

Thurs 3rd August   

Fri 4th August   

    

Mon 7th August   7.00 pm Conservative Group 

Tues 8th August    

Wed 9th August    

Thurs 10th August   

Fri 11th August   

    
Mon 14th August   

Tues 15th August    

Wed  16th August    

Thurs 17th August   

Fri 18th August   

    
Mon 21st August   

Tues 22nd August   

Wed 23rd August   

Thurs 24th August   

Fri 25th August   

    
Mon 28th August  BANK HOLIDAY 

Tues 29th August   

Wed 30th August   

Thurs 31st August   

 

Page 26



 

SEPTEMBER 201SEPTEMBER 201SEPTEMBER 201SEPTEMBER 2017777    

 

 

Fri 1st September 6.30 pm HEALTH SCRUTINY PANEL 

    
Mon 4th September 6.30 pm  

7.00 pm 

Commissioners  

Conservative Group 
 

Tues 5th September 6.30 pm 

7.30 pm 

7.30 pm 

Commissioners and Directors 

Colnbrook with Poyle Parish Council 

Wexham Court Parish Council 
 

Wed 6th September  6.30 pm 
 

PLANNING COMMITTEE 
 

Thurs 7th September  6.00 pm 
 
 

7.00 pm 
 

Member Development: Crime and Disorder (All 
Members are invited to attend) 
 

NEIGHBOURHOODS AND COMMUNITY SERVICES 
SCRUTINY PANEL 

Fri 8th September   
    
Mon 11th September 6.30 pm Corporate Parenting Panel 

Tues 12th September    

Wed 13th September    

Thurs 14th September 6.30 pm OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE  
 

Fri 15th September   

    
Mon 18th September 6.30 pm CABINET 

Tues 19th September 6.30 pm Member Development: Understanding the Accounts 
and Governance(Mandatory Session for Audit and Risk 
Committee/ Overview and Scrutiny Committee and 

Standards Advisory Committee Members-**) 
 

Wed 20th September 6.30 pm 

7.00 pm 

Labour Group 

Britwell Parish Council 
 

Thurs 21st September   

Fri 22nd September   

    
Mon 25th September 7.00 pm Conservative Group 

Tues 26th September 7.00 pm COUNCIL 

Wed 27th September 5.00 pm Slough Wellbeing Board 
 

Thurs 28th September 6.30 pm 
 
 

AUDIT AND CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 
COMMITTEE   
 

Fri 29th September   

 

Page 27



 

OCTOBER 201OCTOBER 201OCTOBER 201OCTOBER 2017777 

Mon 2nd October 6.30 pm Commissioners  

Tues 3rd October  6.30 pm 
7.30 pm 

Commissioners and Directors  
Wexham Court Parish Council 
 

Wed 4th October 6.30 pm PLANNING COMMITTEE 
 

Thurs 5th October    

Fri 6th October   

    
Mon 9th October 7.00 pm 

 
Conservative Group 
 

Tues 10th October  6.30 pm 

7.30 pm 
 

HEALTH SCRUTINY PANEL 

Colnbrook with Poyle Parish Council 

Wed 11th October  6.30 pm Member Development: Safeguarding Adults - Every 
Members responsibility (Refresher session) 
 

Thurs 12th October  6.30 pm Labour Group 

Fri 13th October    

    
Mon 16th October 6.30 pm CABINET 

Tues 17th October    

Wed 18th October  6.30 pm 
 
 

7.00 pm 

Member Development: Safeguarding Children Update  
(Refresher session) 
 

Britwell Parish Council 
 

Thurs 19th October  6.30 pm LICENSING COMMITTEE 

Fri 20th October   

    

Mon 23rd October   

Tues 24th October 6.30pm EMPLOYMENT AND APPEALS COMMITTEE 

Wed 25th October 6.30pm  EDUCATION AND CHILDREN’S SERVICES 
SCRUTINY PANEL 

Thurs 26th October   

Fri 27th October   

    
Mon 30th October 2.30 pm Corporate Consultative Forum 

Tues 31st October 7.30 pm Wexham Court Parish Council 
 

 

Page 28



 

NOVEMBER 201NOVEMBER 201NOVEMBER 201NOVEMBER 2017777    

    

Wed 1st November 6.30 pm PLANNING COMMITTEE 

Thurs 2nd November  
 

  6.30 pm  NEIGHBOURHOODS AND COMMUNITY SERVICES 
SCRUTINY PANEL 
 

Fri 3rd November    

    

Mon 6th November 6.30 pm Commissioners 

Tues 7th November  6.30 pm 

7.30 pm 

Commissioners and Directors 

Colnbrook with Poyle Parish Council 
Wed 8th November    

Thurs 9th November   

Fri 10th November    

    
Mon 13th November 6.30 pm 

7.00 pm 
Labour Group 
Conservative Group 
 

Tues 14th November    

Wed 15th November  5.00 pm 

7.00 pm 

Slough Wellbeing Board 

Britwell Parish Council 
 

Thurs 16th November 4.00 pm 

6.30 pm 

Berkshire Local Transport Body  

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
 

Fri 17th November   

    

Mon 20th November 6.30 pm CABINET 

Tues 21st November 6.30 pm LICENSING COMMITTEE 

Wed 22nd November 6.30 pm HEALTH SCRUTINY PANEL 

Thurs 23rd November   

Fri 24th November   

    

Mon 27th November 6.30 pm 

7.00 pm 

Labour Group 

Conservative Group 
 

Tues 28th November 7.00 pm COUNCIL 
 

Wed 29th November 6.30 pm Member Development: Safeguarding Children 
Corporate Parenting Update (Refresher session) 
 

Thurs 30th November   

 

Page 29



 

DECEMBER 201DECEMBER 201DECEMBER 201DECEMBER 2017777    

 
Fri 1st December    
    

    

Mon 4th December  6.30 pm Commissioners  
 

Tues 5th December  6.30 pm 

7.30 pm 

Commissioners and Directors 

Wexham Court Parish Council 
 

Wed 6th December  6.30 pm 
 

PLANNING COMMITTEE 
 

Thurs 7th December 6.30 pm EDUCATION AND CHILDREN’S SERVICES 
SCRUTINY PANEL 

Fri 8th December    

    

Mon 11th December 2.30 pm Corporate Consultative Forum  

Tues 12th December    

Wed 13th December  6.30pm Corporate Parenting Panel 

Thurs 14th December 6.30 pm AUDIT AND CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 
COMMITTEE 

Fri 15th December    

   
Mon 18th December 6.30 pm CABINET 

Tues 19th December    

Wed 20th December 7.00 pm Britwell Parish Council 

Thurs 21st December   

Fri 22nd December   

    
Mon 25th December  BANK HOLIDAY 

Tues 26th December  BANK HOLIDAY 

Wed 27th December   

Thurs 28th December   

Fri 29th December   

 

 
 
*  The dates given for Muslim festivals are approximate and may be subject to some 

alteration 
** All Members are welcome to attend this training as a ‘refresher’ session.  

Page 30



 
SLOUGH BOROUGH COUNCIL 

 
REPORT TO:     Council  DATE: 26th January, 2016  
 
CONTACT OFFICER: Shabana Kauser 
(For all enquiries)  Senior Democratic Services Officer         

(01753) 787503 
 
WARD(S):   All 
 

PART I 
FOR DECISION 

 
MOTION SUBMITTED TO COUNCIL UNDER PROCEDURE RULE 14 
 
The following motion has been received in accordance with Council 
Procedure Rule 14:- 

 

Housing Strategy 

 
(Moved by Councillor Morris, seconded by Councillor Wright) 
 
“This Council resolves to address the shortcomings within its current Housing 
Strategy, to include transparency in its performance management of value for 
money services and to empower tenants to enable them to make better 
informed choices on the management of their housing service.” 
 

AGENDA ITEM 7

Page 31



Page 32

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 To approve as a correct record the Minutes of the Council held on 24th November 2015
	6 Calendar of Meetings 2016/17
	Draft Corporate Diary 2016-17 v3

	7 To consider Motions submitted under procedure Rule 14.

